N 44000000453

Date: July 16" 2019
To: Division of Corporation
Attn: Sammy Coldwell
2661 Executive Center Circle - Clifton Building,
Tallahassee, Fiorida 32301

Reference: Incorrect Tax Filling by Florida Corporatian N9900000053
NAACOCoo685 5

Dear Division of Corporation,

I, Marcel Bombonato would like to report incorrect filing for taxes under NBBOGOOOCEB for the year of
2016. 1 have spoken with the IRS and the South Florida Corporation division in this matter. Upon my call
to Tallahassee | was encouraged to send you this written letter. Thank you in advance for your support.

Kaptiva Sports, Inc. engaged in agreement with Boca Raton Juniors on June of 2016 to provide services
listed on the service agreement between Kaptiva Sports Academy and Boca Raton Juniors, Inc. Yet no
person from Kaptiva Sports held a position inside such club as we were only service providers issuing
service invoice to such business.

Per agreement posted publicly By Boca Raton Juniors, Inc on their social media clearly shows the
relationship between my role at Kaptiva Sports Managing Directer and not in any way a director of such
club. The name of the director is posted on such agreement and not filled as the actua) director of Florida
non-profit corporation. i, personally have never signed a contract to work or represent Boca Raton Juniors,
Inc. in any matter shaped or formed. They are filling was fraudulent to list me as an directer of such
organization. Please see posted note by such entity on social media.

There are complains on BBB, there are several posts by parents/clients of such club indicating incorrect
business practices. Please feel free to research as | am not accusing and stating that posts are available
online for your review on this matter.

| believe that Boca Raton Juniors, Inc. has used my name dishonestly, without my consent by the Chapter
617 AND 817, Florida Statutes for taxes filing purposes and for the incarrect filling term per agreement.
Please review the documents along this letter.

| would like my name taken off from such entity taxes filling in 2016. Also, how | can legally protect my
name from such organization moving forward based on 817.155 Statutes on this matter. Do | need to get
a lawyer to represent me on this case for indemnification? Please advise as
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Best regards,

Marcel Bombonato (954) 226-3444
180 E Dania Beach Blvd. Apt 704
Dania Beach, FL 33004




